

From: Maureen Scheible

To: Web Filer

Date: June 07, 2017

Subject: 0749-EX-ST-2017 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Nancy,

I received this notice last time about pre-coordination with AFTRCC. My previous point of contact at the FCC OET was Behnam Ghaffari. Last time I applied for this, I was told the same thing and Mr. Ghaffari told me that it was in error and to ignore it.

Can you please confirm that this is still true?

Kindly,
Maureen Scheible

Prior coordination with the AFTRCC is required for the frequencies 6400.00000000 KHz-8250.00000000 KHz 10005.00000000 KHz-11275.00000000 KHz requested in this application. Please upload the pre coordination document. Please disregard this notification if you already uploaded the pre coordination document.